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A. INTRODUCTION

1. GENERAL:

In 1960 the General Court of the Commonwealth passed the
Historic Districts Act, Chapter L40C of the General Laws,
Chapter 372 of the Acts of 1960; this has been amended

by Chapter 359, Acts of 1971 and Chapter 706 of the Acts

of 1975. Since that time, 57 municipalities in the state
have established such districts. The act exists. separately
from legislation concerned with zoning and is not intended
to regulate the use of properties within such districts.

2. PURPOSE

Historic Districts have three purposes as stated in the
Historic District Act: '

1) To preserve'and protect the distinctive characteristics
of buildings and places significant in the history of
the Commonwealth and 1ts citiles and towns;

2] To maintain and improve the settings of those bulldings
and places; and

3) ° To encourage new designs iIn the district to be compatible
with exlsting buildings. Such distrlcts need not be
of national or even state importance but should be
created by cities and towns to protect areas significant
in their own local development.

An historic dilstrict may be established when the relation-
ship to each other of a sufficient number of buildings
creates a whole which is greater than the sum of its parts,
Controls are designed to preserve the outward appearance and
harmonious exterior relationships of groups of buildings,
structures and sites without changing their ownership or
curtailing their use. These controls aim at preventing the
intrusion of incongruous structures which detract from the
sesthetic and historical values of the district. They do
not prevent new construction; they apply only to exterior
features visible from a public wayand they may be limited
.by options provided in.the Act. L



3. ADVANTAGES

Historilc Districts provide a community with a continuilng ‘
sense of 1ts past and limit the destruction or disintegration
of historic .and architectural legacies. They preserve the
environmental beauty of the area and offer the public a
visual example of the historical and cultural heritage.
‘Property owners are protected from a decrease of land

- values by deterioration, demolition or the Ilmappropriate

. 4lteration of buildings and they may also benefit from an
increase in property values as shown by experience in
districts already established.

4y, 'CONTROLS IN AN HISTORIC D ISTRICT

No building or structure within an historic district shall

be constructed or altered in any way that affects exterior
-architectural features unless the commission shall first

have issued a certificate of appropriateness, a certificate
.of nonapplicability or a certificate of hardship with respect
to such construction or alteration.

" In making such decisions the Historic District Commission

. considers: historic and architectural values, significance
of the site, building or structure, the general design,
arrangement, texture, material and color of the features
involved and their relation to similar features of build-
ings and structures in the surrounding area unless such
items (s) are excluded in the ordinance from control by
the Commission.




Preliminary Report

B. Process in selecting Cottage St. Area.
In Auvgust 1978 the Wellesley Board of Selectmen,
a.t the request of the Wellesley Historical Commission, appointed

seven members to form the Wellesley Historic District Study Committee.

_ The wWellesley Historic Commission suggested that

the Committee direct their efforts to the Cottagze Street area, as

they felt it was the only part of Wellesley that had a large,
unchanged group of buildings that would date back to thg Town's
incorporation. The Wellesley Historic Society graciously made

the results of their many hours of study on the Cottage St. properties
available as well as the matérial they had gathered on the ghoe
Factorys and the old buildings on Washiﬁgton St., and were most
supportive of the Committee.

The Committee spent several months studying the
material that the Historic Society made available, as well as
other documents andAmaps showing the distribution of antique
houses in the Town before deciding the the Cottage St.- Weston Rd4.
area was indeed the most suitable. The reasons that the other
parts of Wellesley did not seem appropriate were, iack of
continuity, much new building and many altered properties.

It has been determined that out of the 39 houses on
Cottage St., 31 of them were built before 1910, 8 _before 1870,
and 16 between 1870 and 1890, Only73 have been built since 193%0.
The Washington St.- Weston Rd. paft of the district has 5 very
-ﬁiﬁif‘?oﬁffﬁ %%%lt before 1850, 13 built between 1850 and 1900,

. —tr=£H 32015, There have been no new buildings, but two
parking lots created as a result of demolishing tollege dormltorles.
This area is very cohesive and it would be a shame to have it

radically changed as modernlzatlon creeps up from the commercial

areas.

~

Mr. Charles Lovewell owned the land running from
Sherborn Rd.(Washington St.) to the Fuller Brook, and in 1854
he commissioned Mr.D.A.Granger, Surveyor, to lay out a street.
It was 2 rods wide, and consisted of 32 lots of land, ranging
from 10,800 sq.ft. on the north side of Lovewell St. (Cottage St.)
to 12,800 sq.ft. on the south side., This vlan is on file at the
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B. (continued) _
Registry of Deeds in Dedham, Plan #63, and the present ownership

of Cottage St. is divided much as that original plan indicates,

with the exception of numbering.

The area appears very much as it must have when Wellesley
became a separate town in 1881, and it is to preserve this
feeling that we have proposed to designate the area as a Historic
District. It's association with early industry in Wellesley 7
gives it historical significance and as the cottages and victorian
townhouses have remained basicly unchanged, tﬁey are good examples
of architecture of over 100 years ago. Only Washington St. has
been widened and the area has continued to be predominatly single
family residential, 10,000 sq.ft. lots. The early cottages are
Greek revival, side-entiry colonials, of one and ohe—half stories,
and capes, built for early farmers and mill vorkers. These are
interspaced with Queen Ann shingle Victorians, tracing the gradual
progression from farm to factory to suburban residential. The
houses are set well on their lots, the older ones predictably
nearer the street, but they are mostly small and have a modest,

unpretentious charm.
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A History of the Cottage Street - Waston Road Area

written for the Historic District Study Committee by
Eleanor Blair, with the assistance of Elizabeth Kebbe,
January 198C. . :

The ."Cottage Street - Weston Road Area" has been busy

" making history since Wellesley's earliest days. Cutting through

1t is the Indian trail between the twec Indian villages of -Nonan-

tum and Natick. Along that trail John Ellot rode to preach tc

his Natick converts. Andin 1789 George Washington traveled the

route on his trip through New England.

;Téwering above the area is the highest hill on the
Wellesley College campus, from which, on the morning of April 19,
1875, those three shots were fired by Ephralm Bullard that warned
the men of the West Needham Militia that the British were on the
move &and théy must hurry to his tavern at the foot of the hill,
the agreed—éﬁ meeting place f&r such an emergency. In a short

time thcse men were marching toward Lexington. Thelr names are

‘1isted on the marker that stands on the site cf thémtavern.

Close to the tavern stood Ephraim's home, on the site

of the simple home bullt by his grandfather, Nathaniel Bullard,

‘one of VWellesley's earliest settlers. That bullding, remodeled

and exypanded, later became the first Wellesley nome bf the
founders of Wellesley College. Now the property of the ccllege
and changed st11l further, it is tecday called "Homestead."

Not far in the cpposite directicn along the foute of
the Indian trail (called Srerbourne Road by the 17CC's )} lies
the- 01d Burylng Ground, where slate gfavestones cluster close

to the site of Wellesley's first meetingzhouse. FEHere



Evhraim Buliard was burled in 1779, and here his son Captain
Ephraim was burlad not far from him - ths older stone easlly
recognlizable by 1ts carved cherub head. Round abouf are the
'weéping—willow stones of other early residents of our town. All
this history close to Cottage Street and.its intersection  (almost)
with Weston Road. |
Most of that history, however, aust, for us todéy,

be recreated frcm old rec&rds, an ocecaslional mafker or pléque,
~street names - and a vivid imszgination. There 1s 1little of the
time for us to see - except a few gravestones.

| But in the compact 1little sectlon now being called

the “Cottage Street-veston Rozd Area" we can walk throﬁgh whele
iayers of Wellesley's past — and see it. |

' period. 1In the

Most evident is the "shoe factory'
early 1860's, Cnarles B. Lovewell bullt, & short distance frcm
his home on Washington Street, a small factory for the making
of heavy shoes. It stcod faclng the interssction with Weston
_ Road, on what is now a parking lot. That soon became a busy
s en; with worxers ccming in from South Natick ahd’shoes being
tak:m out to local homes for pegging &nd finlshing work. The
bﬁsiness flourished. 1In 1869, a new street was sut through from
washington Street ts the brock, starting near the end cf Westoen
Road. It was called Lovewell Flace ior the man wno owned mcst of
the land alcnz it. Mr. Levewell bullt & nuznbsr cf sm2ll hcuses
cn his 15nd; He planted trees 2long the street. Cther hcuses
were built, all of them simple, ccttage-tyoe hcuses of similar

design. In 1876, the street was renamed Cottage Street.




Those Cottage Street houses are still there, as well
as several of the same time and type on Weston Reoad and Abbott
Street. A few have been enlarged or remodeled beyondgrecogni—
tlon but most of theh are still recognizable as ths little
hcmes of over a hundred yesrs ago. And the trees are still there,
too - most of them. |

Then came the "machine age." In 1875, the Lovewell
shoe factory was scld to James Tucker, and, four years later,
he bullt a2 new factory, a great boxlike structure four stories
high, machine-run. MNore workers poured in from South Natick _
and roundabout. The original factory building was converted 1lnto
a dormitory for the women workers. -Many of the residenﬁs of the
little homes were unhappy. And certaln other nearby residents
were concerned. A new college for women had just been opened a
short distance along the rcad. Adjéining the college grounds, a
beautiful estate was being developed beside the lake --a delignht
to the community, which was allowed to enjoy 1it. All this was
alarmingly close to what might becone an-expanding industrial area.
In December 1885, the Tucker property was bbught by-Mfs, Durant,
eo-founder, with her husband, of Wellesley College, and Horatlo
Hollis Hunnewell, owner of the estate. The ugly, four-story fac-
tcry was torn down. The original factory was cénvertéd into a
dcrmitory for college students - and & new era had begun for the
area. |

In time, the streets in this part of the village were
lively with the college students who lived not only in thé

converted shoe factory - now called LElict Hcuse - but in private




Yy
homes on Cottage Street and other nearby streets. The Lovewell
homestead had early become a boarding house fcr students and
faculty. In 1911, 2 blg dining hall was added to Ellot House,
an even larger dcrmitofy had bsen bullt acrossrthe street from 1it,
and until well intc the 20th century, the chief traffic on these
streets was book-laden girls hurrying tc and frcm classes.

There are stlll evidences of this veriod. The big
brown dormitory ezt the corner of weston Road and Washington Street
is gone. Eliot house was razed in 1953. Some of the 1ittle homes
on Coptage Street have been so enlarged, cften to‘accomﬁodaté
students, that the comﬁagegtype shape 1is no longer obvious. But
most of those early homeson Abbctt Street, Cottage Streel, and
Weston Road are still there in much their originazl form. The
imaginative pedestrian vhc is able tc un-see the few modern 1in-
trusions can here walk into the Wellesley of the 19th and early
2Cth centufiesi He can see the housesAﬁuch as they were then. He
can touch the rough park of the old trees.

Shoe-making was not the only industry that flourished in
this néiéhborhood in earlier days. There were at least three hand-
laundries - and the buildings so used are still here, though-now
converted into homes. The 1éter, madbine—run laundry, successor
to cne of the handfléundries, was still here to bs seen until
1954, the high steaﬁ—belching stgckrdoﬁn by the brook the most
obvicus landmarkx hereabout. Like the Tucker factory, {t was
ultimately_razed and twc houses cf design azcroprriate tc the
neighbecrhocd were built on the site. Agzin ih2 3res had be-
come entirely rosidentizl.

Meanwhlle, twe other layers of history had become
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evident here. At the upper end of Cottage Street, directly op-
posite two of the earliest cottages, there ncw stand, side by s ide,
three tall hcuses of lats-Victorian architecture. All three were
built in 1888. Lower down the street is a house that once sﬁood
on the land that is now our Town Hall rark, then chiefly farmland.
As 1is recorded on the gresat boulder near the south entrance to the
Town Hall, there formerly stood on that spot the laboratory of
Dr. William T. G. Morton, of anaesthia fame. FHere he made hls
early exberiments on ether. When, Just after the incerporation of
our town, in 1881, plans were belng made for the erection of'a
Town Hall on that spot, the 1little building had to be moved. It
was bought by a resident of Cottage Street, transplanﬁed to land
h= oWnéd'agross the street from his home - and there it stands as
Noe 20

| . 8o here, in these few acres now beilnz proposed és an
“historic district", cne can see close-paczed evidence of Wellesley's
earlier days - significant evidence. 4And a glance upwards tc the
west from many colnts along its streets - and there looms the hill
frcm which,in all probability, the trees vere cut to build and ‘
warm some of Wellesley's earlies£ nearby homes, and from which
in 1775,'those three historic shots were fired.

Indians, cclonists, Revoluticnary scldiers, factory

wecrizers, college students, home GWners cf many times and types

vere 1s evidence of them all.

0]

+
19}

m

for well over a century - her
dornsefully we can kKeep that evidencs 57 ocur past for the ernrich-

ment of cur future.




B. Justification of Proposed Boundaries.

1. Historic and architectural reasons.

al

As a whole, the proposed area of inclusion within
the planned historic district is the best example
existing today that represents the early history
and community development patterns of Wellesley.
The historic significence of the area has been
dealt with in detail in Section € . The inter-
section of Sherborn Rd (Washington St.) with
Wexton Rd and Cottage St. were one of the few
fairly well developed areas in town 100 years
ago. Most of the buildings that existed in that
general location at that time are still in exist-
ence today. This could be compared with Central
St. which 100 years ago was also a scene of res-
idential development, but has changed greatly :
over the years and is today a commercial dis-
trict with no original structures in existence -
except for Hathaway House. Sherborn Rd, and
Weston Rd, are two of the oldest roads in Nor-
folk County.

This is the area in Wellesley with the highest
propaortion of 19th century structures and the
fewest 20th century intrusions. Although no

.single structure in the proposed district would

be considered highly architecturally significent,
the buildings as a group do represent a good cat-
alog of primarily 19th century domestic architec-
ture. Representative styles include: the Cape,
Greek Revival, Victorian cottage, other eclectic
Victorian styles and the later Colonial Revival.
Many of the structures are architecturally in-
tact, and many others have had no radical exter-
ior changes. ' '

2. Summary of meeting and poll of residents.

Letters were sent to all homsouwnsers in May ex-~
plaining pertinent details in reference to the
propased district. A meeting was called in June
in order to acquaint the homecuners with the
proposal. The meeting, held at the Toun Hall,
was attended by about 25% of the homeouners.

In September a questionnaire was sent to all
homeowners. We received a 71% response. All
responses were favorable except for two which
claimed to be undecided due to lack of informa-
tion. To this date only one homeouwner, a non-
WUellesley resident, has requested that his prop-
erty not be included.

'H:
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E. Description of Individual Buildings/Parcels in Proposed District

COTTAGE ST.

#1 ; St. Andrews Parking Lot: This was the site of two 'shoe

| factories of the 19th century, the Lovewell Shop and the
Tucker Shop. The Tucker Shop was evidently razed in 1885
and the Lovewell Shop converted to Dormitory for Wellesley
College,Eliot House, until 1953 when it too was razed and
the land sold to St. Andrews Church for parking.

s Harry Rollins House: Built in 1888 as a victorian Townhouse

it has been greatly modified. It was one of three houses built
by Edwin Rollins, this one for his son Harry.
#8: Greene House: Built about 1900 for the Creene family on

Denton Rd. it was later bought by St. Andrews Church as a
Parish House, and moved to it's present location when t he
Church was expanded and the parking lot created.

#9. Pomeroy House: Queen Qnn Victorian Built in 1888 by Edwin

Rollins for his minister, Reverend Noyes Pomeroy of the
villege Congregational Church.
‘#10. Robbins House: Built in 1869, side -entry colonial built

by the owner of the shoe factory, proberly for the foreman

of the shop. Later sold to Luther Parker, whose daughter

married George Hobbins. House stayed in the Robbins family
~until 1950. 7

#11: Rollins House: Built in 1888 by Edwin Rollins for his son

Theodore Rollins. Queen Ann Victorian.style, modified.
#12: Lovewell House: Built 1876 by the owner of the shoe factory

proberly as rental for an employee. Side-entry 1} story

colonial, modified.

#14: John Marshall House: Built 1887, side entry llstory colonial

aluminuin siding.
#15: Timothy Bullard House: Built in 1864, listory side-entry

colonial, moved to put in Homestead Rd.

#16: Clarence Hzmilton House: Late Victorian Shingle Colonial
Built in 1905, much lKodified.




T

~.
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COTTAGE ST. (cont.)

#17. Townsend House: Built 1874 as a small colonial has been

greatly enlarged to use as dormitory for Wellesley College,

later as an apartment and reverted to'single family residence.
#19: Wellwood House: Built in 1937, cape cod frame house.

#20: Isreal Hunting Houue.,Bullt in 1856, Cne and one-hait story side-

—

entry colonial . was ore of the first hous es built on the Street.
Three Hunting men went to the Civil War, and the house remained
in the family until 1918. Little altered

#21: Jonathan Fuller House: Built in 1857, side-entry 1% story
colonial, Fuller sold to Moses Winch in 1861 with a morgage

specifying the buildings be"insured against fire" Litile altered.

#22: John Francis Moulton House: Built in 1900, Modified Queen Ann.
#23 Charles Cartwright House: Built in 1885, 1} story side entry

colonial, sgluminum siding. Little altered.

#24 Hobart House: Built in 1871 and much altered.It is now a

small three family apaftment'building. Colonial Frame.
#25: Martha Lovewell House: Built in 1877 a 1+ story side-entry

colonial of frame construction. -Little altered.

#26Dexter Kingsbury: built in 1871, as an investment and has been

greatly altered over the years, becomming a two family house
in the 1920 s. Shingle colonial. .
# 28. Houghton House, Built in 1926, it is a very small shinglé

colonial,
#29. Iovewell House: 1} story side-entry colonial Bﬁilt in 1876.
Little altered.
#30. Helen Fuller House: Built in 1876, side entry colonial.

#30%+. Canfield House: Built in 1904 as a wedding gift for Frank Canfield
on the back of parent'$ house lot. #32. Shingle Cottage.

#5238 H. Lazelle ¥lagg House: Side entry Clapboard Colonmial bullk
in 1877.

#34~36: Whitehead House :Built in 1895 a much altered home now

a brick veneer apartment house. _
#3%. Dr. Norton's Ether Cottaze: Built 1853 and moved from the

Town Hall grounds where the Doctor's parents lived in it.

Dr. Morton invented Ether. Aluminum siding, quite alftered.



Preliminary Plan
COTTAGE ST. {cont,)

#38.
#39-
#40.

#41.

#42.-

Fisher House: Built -in 1871, Victorian cottage, frame.

Willcutt House: Built in 1917, Shingle bungelow.

Fisher Barn. Built in 1871. This was originally a barn,

later used as a hand laundry and later moved on the lot

and remodeled into a residence. Much altered.

Herbert Canfield House: Built in 1904, a 1% story side-entry

colorial, little altered.

Larsson House: Built in 1910, frame colonial.

#43~45. Andrew Higgins House: Built in 1869 it has been altered

#49,
447,
#50,
#55,
#56.

#5T7.
i798.

to a two family colonial with aluminum siding.
Balderston House: Built in 1956 on the site of the former
Brookside Laundry building. Cape Cod clapboard style.

Whiting - Hersey House: Built 1956 on the site of the former

Brookside Laundry building. Cape Cod style. _
Winsor Whitman House: Built in 1861, 1f story side-entry

colonial with barn. 1934 remodeled and moved office of the
Natick-VYellesley airport onto property to use as playhouse.
Goldwaite House: Built 1923, Shingle Dutch Colonial.

Whitman House: Built in 1876, apparently as an investment

_‘——h“’——-—_—__._‘
one and one-half story side entry colonial.
Goldthwaite House: Built 1924 Shingle Dutch Colonial:

James Russel House: Built in 1856 on Grove St. and moved to

its present location. Victorian Colonial with front porch,

#59 Houdlette House; Built 1884, Italianiate Victorian now

stucco, somewhat altered.
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Weston Rd.

#14- Reardon House: English stjle wood frame with stucco,
“vilt in 1909. |

#15: IXaqs Flage House: Clapboard Greek Revival, built in

1838, this house was used as a shoe repair shop in 1883
and in was moved from its original site facing ¥Washington
St. to the rear of the lot facing Weston Rd. about 1900.

#16: Varney House: Greek revival cottage built about 1861.

#18: Mulligan House: Colonial Revival built in 1896, unaltered.

#19: William Flagg House: Clapboard Gape Cod built in 1836, and

little altered, It was also used as a shoe shop.
#25. Cartwright House: Shingle Victorian built about 1890.

#26: Tailby House: Shingle and clapboard Victorian built in 1896,
little altered.
#32: Daniel Morse House: Built about 1836. Possiably a 3/4

cottage originally, with extensive victorian additions,

this house 2lso had a shoe shop in the rear. Widow Morse

ran the"Wellesley Laundry" on the premis for a time.

Waban Street

#10: Caroline Young House: Queen Ann Victorian with tower,

built in 1891, unaltered. This home has the original
victorian rose garden and fencing.
#12. Daken House: Clapboard Victorian built in 1887.

#14 BSawyer House: Shingle Queen Ann Victorian built in 1890,

unaltered. Mr. Sawyer was town Postmaster and member
of the Board of Selectmen.

#17: Manly House: Shingle and clapboard Victorian built in

1887, unaltered. The owner was a professor of

Linguistics at Wellesley College.
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Abbott Street

#16: Caroline Young House: Modified Victorian stick style,

built in 1887, unaltered. Caroline Young lived
here only a short time before moving to 10 Waban.

#18 Young House: Victorian cottage built about 1880, unaltered.

#19 Root House: Brick crnter enterance colonial built 1930.

#20 James Welch House: Wood Victorian cottage built inl872,

unaltered.

Washington St.

# 626: Smith House: ZLate Victorian built in 1896 on Denton land.

#629: Harris House: Victorian clapboard and wood shingle, built

in 1895, on the original site of the Varney House,
' #16 Weston Rd. now.

}631: Ccunningham House: Built in 1755, side entry one and one-

half story colonial, modernized in the mld—elghteenth
century, but little changed since.
#637:, The Elﬂs Clapboard colonial rewyival built in 1922,
| This house was used as a boarding house for Wellesley
. College students.for many years.
#641: - que#ell House: Clapboard Greek Revival built in 1848.

Mr. Lovewell was the owner of thechoe factory

which stood on the corner of Washington and Cottage
Streets,, vhere a pafking lot now eéxists. This large
house has a very atiractive setting, on a slope above
the road. '
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E:' RECOMMENDATION OF OPTIONS ALLOWED UNDER HISTORIC DISTRICT ACT

- 1. - GUIDEL INES

In passing upon matters before it the Commlssion shall
consider among other things, the historic and architectural
value and significance of the site, building or structure,
‘the general design, arrangement, texture, and material of

the features involved, and the relation of such features

.to similar features of buildings and structures in the
-surrounding area. In the case of new construction or
additions to existing buildings or structures, the Commisslon
shall consider the appropriateness of the size and shape of
the building or structure, both in relation to the land area
upon. which the building or structure is situated and to
‘buildings and structures in the vicinity, and the Commission
may in appropriate cases impose dimensional and set-back
requirements in addition to those required by other applicable
By-Laws. The Commission shall not consider interior -arrange-
ments or architectural features not subject to public view.

. The Commission shall not make any recommendation or requlre-
ment except for ‘the purpose of preventing developments

* dncogruous to the historic aspects or the architectural
characteristics of the surroundings and of the Historic

~District.

2. EXCEPTIONS

(A) The authority of the Commission shall not extend to the
review of the following categories of buildings or
structures or exterior architectural features in the
Historic District, and the buildings or structures or
exterior architectural features so excluded may Dbe con-
structed or altered within the Historic District wilithout
review by the Commission:- : :

(1) - Temporary structures or signs, subJect however to
- the following conditions:- :

(a) that such temporary structures or signs not
remain for a period in excess of thirty days;

(b) that a2ll illumination upon said temporary
structures or signs be indirect and non-flashing.

"(2) Terraces, walks, sidewalks and similar structures,
or and one or more of them, provided that any such
structure is substantially at grade level.



-(3) One antenna per building, storm doors and windows,
screens, window air conditioners, lighting fixtures
and similar appurtenances.

(4) The color of paint, provided that the paint color does;

' not cause substantial derogation from the intent and
purpose of the By-Law and is in keeping with acceptance
aesthetic standards. '

(5) The color or materials used on roofs.

(6) Signs of not more than one square foot in area in
_ connection with use of a residence for a customary home
occupation, or for professional purposes, provided only
one such sign is displayed in connection with each
residence and if illuminated is illuminated only in-

directly.

(7) The reconstruction, substantially similar in exterior
design, of a building, structure or exterior architectural
feature damaged or destroyed by fire, storm or other
disaster, provided that the exterior design is substantially
similar to the original and that such reconstruction is
begun within one year thereafter and carried forward

with due diligence.

(B) ‘The Commission may determine from time to time after public
hearing that certain categories of exterior architectural
features, colors, structures or signs, including, without
limitation, any of those enumerated under paragraph (A), may
be constructed or altered without review by the Commission
without causing substantial derogation from the intent and
purpose of this By-Law.-

(C) Upon request the Commission shall 1ssue a certificate of
non-applicability with respect to construction or alteration
_in any category then not subject to review Dby the Commission
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs (A) and (B).

ORDINARY MAINTENANCE, REPATIRS OR REPLACEMENT

" Nothing in this ByéLaw shall be construed to prevent the ordinary

maintenance, repair or replacement of any exterior architectural
feature within an Historic District which does not:involve a

change in design, material, color or the outward appearance thereof,
nor to prevent the landscaping with plants, trees or shrubs, nor
constured to prevent the meeting of requirements certified by a
duly authorized public officer to be necessary for public safety
because of an unsafe or dangerous condition, nor construed to
prevent any construction or alteration under a permit duly issued

prior to the effective date of the applicable Historic District
By-Law.
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4. ADDITIONAL POWERS, FUNCTIONS AND DUTIES OF THE HISTORIC COMMISSTON

The Commission shall have the following additional powers,
functions and duties:-

(A)

(B)

If the Commission determines that the construction or
alteration for which an application for a certificate

of appropriateness has been filed will be appropriate

for or compatible with the preservation or protection

of the Historic District, the Commission shall cause a
certificate of appropriateness to be issued to -the
applicant. In the case of a disapproval of an appli-
cation for a certificate of appropriateness, the Commissior
shall place upon its record the reasons for such
determination and shall forthwith cause a notilce of its
determination, accompanied by a copy of the reasons there-
for as set forth in the records of the Commission, to bé
issued to the applicant, and the Commission may make
recommendations to the applicant with respect to
appropriateness of design, arrangement, texture, material
and similar features. Prior to the issuance of any
disapproval the Commission may notify the applicant of
of its proposed action accompanied by recommendations of
changes in the applicant's proposal which, if made, would
make the application acceptable to the Commission. If
within fourteen days of the receipt of such notice the
applicant files a written modification of his application
in conformity with the recommended changes of the
Commission, the Commission snhall cause a certificate of
appropriateness to be issued to the applicant.

In case of a determination by the Commission that an
application for a certificate of appropriateness or for

a certificate of non-applicability does not involve any
exterior architectural feature, or involves an exterior
architectural feature which is not then subject to

review by the Commission in accordance with the provisions
of Section 2, the Commission shall cause a certificate

of non-applicability to be issued to the applicant.



(C)

-(D)V

- (E)

(F)

(G)

2/,

If the construction or alteration for which an appli-
cation for a certificate of appropriateness has been
filed shall be determined to be inappropriate, or in
the event of an application for a certificate of hard-
ship, the Commission shall determine whether, owing to
conditions especially affecting the . building or
structure involved,. but not affecting the Historic
District generally, fallure to approve an application
will involve a substantial hardship, financial or
otherwise, to the applicant and whether such appli-
cation may be approved without substantial detriment

to the public welfare and without substantial derogation
fprom the intent and purpose of this By-Law. If the
Commission determines in either such instance that -
owing to such conditions failure to approve an appli-
cation will involve substantial hardship to the appli-
cant and approval thereof may be made without such
substantial detriment or derogation, or if the Commission
fails to make a determination on an application within
the time specified in Section 11 of Chapter 40-C of the
General Laws, the Commission shall cause a certificate
of hardship to be issued to the applicant.

Each certificate issued by the Commission shall be dated
and signed by its chalrman, vice-chairman, secretary
or such other person designated by the Commission to.
sign such certificates on its behalf. '

The Commission shall keep a permanent record of its
resalutions, transactions and determinations and of

the vote of each member participating therein, and

may adopt and amend such rules and regulations not
consistent with the provisions of these By-Laws or of
General Laws, Chapter 40-C, and prescribe such forms as
it shall deem desirable and necessary for the regulation
of its affairs and the conduct of its business. The
Commission shall file a copy of any such rules and
regulations with the Town Clerk. :

The Commission shall file with the Town Clerk and with
any department of the Town having authority to issue

- building permits a copy or notice of all certificates

and determinations of disapproval issued by it.

The Commission may after public hearing set forth in
such manner as it may determine the various- designs of
certain appurtenances, such as light fixtures, which
will meet the requirements of an Historic District and

"a roster of certain colors of paint and roofing materials

which will meet the reguirements of an Historic District,
but no such determination shall 1limit the right of an
applicant to present other designs or colors to the

Commission for its approval.
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(H) The Commission may, subject to appropriation, employ
clerical and technical assistants or consultants and
incur other expenses appropriate to the carrying on of
its work, and may accept money gifts and expend the
same for such purposes. The Commission may administer:
on behalf of the Town any properties or easements,
restrictions. or other interests in real property which
.the Town may have or may accept as gifts or otherwise
and which the Town may designate the Commission as the
administrator thereof.

(I) . The Commission shall have, in addition to the powers,
authority and duties granted to it by these By-Laws
and General Laws, Chapter U40-C, such other powers,
authority and dutiles as may be delegated or assigned
to from time to time by vote of the Town Meeting.

MEETINGS, QUORUM

Meetings of the Commission shall be held at the call of the
chairman and shall be called at the request of two members
of the Commission and in such other manner as the Commission
shall determine in its rules. A majority of the members of
the Commission shall constitute a cuorum. The concurring

vote of a majority of the members of the Commission shall be

necessary to issue a certificate of appropriateness, a
certified of non-applicability or a certificate of hardship.

The Commission shall determine promptly, and in all events
within fourteen days after the filing of an application for
a certificate of appropriateness, a certificate of non-
applicability or a certificate of hardship, as the case may
be, whether the application involves any exterior architectural
features which are subject to approval by the Commission.

If the Commission determines that such application involves,
any such feature which are subject to approval by the
Commission, the Commission shall hold a public hearing on

such application unless such hearing 1s dispensed with as
hereinafter provided. Tne Commission shall fix a reasonable
time for the hearing on any application and shall :give public
notice of the time, place and purposes thereof at least
fourteen days before said hearing in such manner as it may
determine, and by mailing, postage prepaid, a copy of said
notice to the applicant, to the owners of all adjoining
property and other property deemed by the Commission to be
materially affected thereby as they appear on the most recent
real estate tax list of the Board of Assessors, to the Planning
Board of the Town, to any person filing written request for
notice of hearings, such request to be renewed yearly in
December, and to such other persons as the Commission shall.
deem entitled to notice.
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As soon as convenient after such public hearing but in any
event within sixty days after the filing of the application,
or such lesser period as the By-Law shall provide, or with-
in such further time as the applicant may allow in writing,
the Commission shall make a determination on the application.
If .the Commission shall fail to make a determination within
such period of time the Commission shall thereupon 1ssue a
certificate of hardship.

A public hearing on an application need not be held i1f such
hearing 1s waived in writing by all persons entitled to
notice thereof. In addition, a public hearing on an appli-
cation may be waived by the Commission if the Commission
determines that ' the exterior architectural feature involved
is so insubstantial in its effect on the Historiec District
that is may be reviewed by the Commission without public
hearing on the application, provided, however, that if

the Commission dispenses with a public hearing on an appli-
cation a notice of the application shall be given to the
owners of all adjoining property and other property deemed
by the Commission to be materially affected thereby as
above provided, and ten days shall elapse after the mailing-
of such notice before the Commission may act upon such
application.

REVIEW AND APPEAL

Any applicant aggrieved by a determination of the Historic’
Commission or by the finding of a person or persons making
review may within twenty days after the filing of the notice
of such determination or such finding with the Town Clerk.
appeal for a review by a person or persons deslignated by

the appropriate regional planning agency or appeal to the
Superior Court as the case may be in accordance with the

. review procedures provided in Sections 12, '12-A, and 13

of Chapter 40-C of the General Laws of the Commonwealth.

- SEVERABILITY

The provisilons of this By-Law shall be deemed to be severable.
If any of its provislons shall be held to be 1nvallid or un-
constitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, the
remaining provisions shall continue in full force and effect.

]
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V.

Documents and Reccrds

Deed for Tucker shoe-factory property when conveyed to
Mrs. Durant and Horatic Hollis Hunnewell (copy in the

~Wellesle Cocllege Archives.)

Moorhouse, Ann B. (member of the Bullard femily)
Transcript of four pages of her researcres on the Bullard
family, sent to dargaret Urann for records cof Wellesley
Historlcal Scclety.

Town of Wellesley records.

Urann, Margaret: Cottage Street flle of clippings,
pictures, and nctes on her research and interviews, done
for the VWellesley Histcrical ?Society, 1947 (or earlier)
to 1977. '

Letters

letter from Mrs. Durant tc Katharine lee Bates (undated
but it must have been written 1in early 1825.)

Letter frox G. harriscn Lovewell (scn of Charles B. Lovewell)
to Margaret Urann in 1947. Fublished in The Townsman
cf December 31, 1G47. ‘

Conversations and Interviews by Eleancr Blair with early

. and long-time residents of %wellesley.

Ellen Bigelow, granddaughter of Charles B. Lovewell, then
living on Norfolk Terrace, 1967. '

Jane Fleld, 3Ci Cottage Street. 194C's toc her death.

cuise Tupper, 22 Cottage Street. Lifetime resident of .
%elleslefﬁiﬁt”22 Cottags Street frca 1913,(§p J'20‘[} tg present.
Mary ryffe: famlly stcries tcld her by her mother,

Mary reele Hunnewell Willlams, daughter of Walter Hunnewell, lst

and granddauzhter of Heratic Hollis Hunnewell.

Fersonal rscollections cof Eleanor Blsir, Septsmbsr 1913
tc June 1914; 1938 tc rresent.

MaTs

c£leén of Indisn lsnds cn River and Szwmill rond, survey by
Samuel Jcnes, 1718-19-2C.
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VI.
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Maps (cont'd.;)

Flan of Indian Lands at Sawmill icnd, 1730. Reprinted;
in The Townsman, May 24, 1956.

Map cf the Town of Needhzm, survey by Asa Kingsbury, 1331.

Map of the Town of. iesdnam, survey by Henry T. Walling, 1856.
Atlas of Norfclk County, Mass. from Recent a2nd Actual Surveys,
187€. Contalns map of Cottage Street showing houses and

ewners.

Wellesley, Tcwn of Needham, 1876. Reproduced in
The lownsman, Arril 29, 197€.

Books and newspsapers.
Blair, Eleanor: Wellesley Ccllege and Community, 1974.

Bradford, Gamaliel: Early Days in Wellesley, Being Casusl
Reccllections of Boyhccd and Later Years - 1867 to 1881.

Clerke, George Xuhn: Hlstcry of Needham, Hassachusetts,
1711-1911. 1Includes Wwest Needham, now the Town of
Wellesley, tc its separation from Needham, in I881. (1931}

Converse, florence : Wellesley Ccllsge; a Chronicle
of the Years 1875 - 1938. (1939}

Fiske, Hon. Joserh E.: Histcry of the Town of Wellesley.
(1917} - '

Hunnewell, H. H.: Life, Letters and Diaries of

Horatlo ﬂollis Hunnemell with a short history of the hunnewell
and %Welles familles and an account of the Wellesley and Natick
estates, by his grandson Hollls Horatio Hunnewell. rrivately

printed. (1906} :

The Townsman, HMay 24, 1956. Seventy-fifth Anniversary
Humbar.

Urann, dargsrst: Four Tours cf Wellesley, Wellesley His-
torical Scciety. (1968, 1971}
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